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Attorney * Mediator * Arbitrator

JR Law PLLC

21720 Hardy Oak Boulevard
Suite 92
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Office: (210) 745-5800

Fax: (210) 791-8108
jeffreyrohrbach@JRLawPLLC.com
https://JRLawPLLC.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this communication and any accompanying attachments is
intended for the sole use of the named email recipients. If you received this communication in error, please notify the
sender with a Reply to this office only and delete this email.

From: Jeffrey Rohrbach

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Montero, Anthony X CIV USARMY ID-TRAINING (USA) <anthony.x.montero.civ@army.mil>
Subject: RE: FOIA case FA-23-0003

Mr. Montero,

Can you please give me an update on the subject FOIA request; it has been over 6 weeks since your last status update.
Thank you!
Jeff

Jeffrey Rohrbach

Attorney * Mediator * Arbitrator

JR Law PLLC

21720 Hardy Oak Boulevard
Suite 92
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Office: (210) 745-5800

Fax: (210) 791-8108
jeffreyrohrbach@JRLawPLLC.com
https://JRLawPLLC.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this communication and any accompanying attachments is
intended for the sole use of the named email recipients. If you received this communication in error, please notify the
sender with a Reply to this office only and delete this email.

From: Montero, Anthony X CIV USARMY ID-TRAINING (USA) <anthony.x.montero.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 10:07 AM

To: Jeffrey Rohrbach <jeffreyrohrbach@jrlawpllc.com> .
e Exhibit 5

Subject: RE: FOIA case FA-23-0003




